Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association
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DATE: December 11,2024
TO: SCERA Retirement Board
FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 2024
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
Schweikhard Craig 10/28/24 Transferred
Airoldi Melissa 10/29/24 Sheriff's Office
Jeane Pamela 10/29/24 Water Agency
Junior Arlene 11/1/24 Deferred
VanWormer Kirk 11/5/24 Transferred
Arnau Ricardo 11/7/24 Human Services
Delgado-Flores Rosalba 11/12/24 Health Services
Green Norman 11/12/24 General Services
Haugen Justin 11/12/24 Sheriff's Office
Nieto Maria 11/12/24 Superior Court
Thompson Janice 11/12/24 Sonoma Public Infrastructure
Segobiano, Jr Raul 11/16/24 Transferred
Uyehara Douglas 11/19/24 Health Services
Waner Robert 11/26/24 District Attorney
Gabriel Corlin 12/1/24 Deferred
Repp Tracy 12/3/24 Human Services
Wojcik Gregory 12/3/24 District Attorney
Woldemar Heather 12/3/24 Health Services
Jones Frederick 12/4/24 Human Services
Wyand Timothy 12/4/24 Deferred
Field Joanna 12/10/24 Health Services
Fredrickson Lisa 12/10/24 Transferred
Mannina Marianne 12/10/24 Human Services
Moore Dawn 12/10/24 Human Services
Bartling Rebecca 12/17/24 Fairgrounds
Lindley Lynda 12/18/24 Health Services




